CACHE COUNTY COUNCIL
November 26 at 5:00 p.m. - Cache County Chamber at 199 North Main, Logan, Utah.

In accordance with the requirements of Utah Code Annotated Section 52-4-203, the County Clerk records in the minutes the names of all persons who
appear and speak at a County Council meeting and the substance “in brief” of their comments. Such statements may include opinions or purported facts.

The County does not verify the accuracy or truth of any statement but includes it as part of the record pursuant to State law.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Chair David Erickson, Vice-Chair Barbara Tidwell, Councilmember Karl Ward, Councilmember Sandi
Goodlander, Councilmember Nolan Gunnell, Councilmember Mark Hurd, Councilmember Kathryn Beus.

MEMBERS EXCUSED:
STAFF PRESENT: Wes Bingham, Bryson Behm, Sheriff Jensen, Chief Rod Hammer
OTHER ATTENDANCE: Mayor Craig Hidalgo

Council Meeting

1.

Call to Order 5:00p.m. — 1:00:00 Chair Erickson opened the meeting.
Opening Remarks and Pledge of Allegiance — 1:14 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander gave opening remarks and prayer.

Review and Approval of amended Agenda 2:57 Chair Erickson opened and said a change was made to the agenda. 3:08
Vice Chair Barbara Tidwell said to amend item 7C An Ordinance Making Adjustments to The Salaries of Certain Cache
County Elected Officers to be discussed at the next meeting due to recent legislature.

Action: Motion made by Councilmember Vice Chair Barbara Tidwell to approve the amended agenda; seconded by
Councilmember Karl Ward.

Motion passes.

Aye: 7 David Erickson, Barbara Tidwell, Kathryn Beus, Nolan Gunnell, Sandi Goodlander, Karl Ward, Mark Hurd

Nay: 0

Review and Approval of Minutes October 12, 2024 and November 12, 2024 3:58

Action: Motion made by Councilmember Karl Ward to approve the minutes; seconded by Councilmember Kathryn Beus
Motion passes.

Aye: 7 David Erickson, Barbara Tidwell, Kathryn Beus, Nolan Gunnell, Sandi Goodlander, Karl Ward, Mark Hurd

Nay: 0

Report of the County Executive 4:20 Executive Zook wished everyone a Happy Thanksgiving
Items of Special Interest

A. Resolution 2024-24 - Approving the 2024 Cache County Council of Governments Funding Recommendations — 4:46
Mayor Craig Hidalgo presented his request for COG funding. 10:00 Councilmember Kathryn Beus clarified the
contingency fund amount. 10:22 Craig answered 3 million would be taken out for contingency from the 12 million.
Kathryn asked for the contingency to be explained more and what it would be used for. Craig answered it is to handle
shortfalls from increased costs and market factors. Kathryn asked how it is awarded. Craig said there is a threshold set
before it is presented to COG or Council. 11:26 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander asked if the fund carried over year
after year and what the total is set aside now. Craig said nothing will be carried over and that 3 million would be it.
11:50 Councilmember Karl Ward said it is always a challenge to find funds to take care of all the needs. Craig said
everyone works together. 12:47 Chair Erickson asked Council if they would like to approve.

Action: Motion made by Councilmember Nolan Gunnell to suspend rules and approve resolution 2024-24; seconded by
Councilmember Mark Hurd.
Motion passes.


https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=ThMTllAx1ccvctsc&t=60
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=HMiyRzYWKNJFzccg&t=74
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=vtYN0QWclatUKOWO&t=177
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=ByEtv81NJiqhpBDQ&t=188
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=oVi6GU6-wBJug8BB&t=238
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=eur8IVY9q9SC-45_&t=260
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=aHxlACo22fEaGIJn&t=286
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=xc-wAqnM2vaqV-7R&t=600
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=1EKN6G1zUsM4r-LU&t=622
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=xmf_xjX9-jDWNkYz&t=686
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=OfLRRSkpzkYpFvWp&t=710
Action:%20Motion%20made%20by%20Councilmember%20*%20to%20approve%20public%20hearing;%20seconded%20by%20Councilmember%20*.

Aye: 7 David Erickson, Barbara Tidwell, Kathryn Beus, Nolan Gunnell, Sandi Goodlander, Karl Ward, Mark Hurd
Nay: 0

B. Personal Property Delinquent Accounts — 13:34 Brett Robinson asked Council to excuse the accounts that are still
outstanding. He explained all efforts have been made to contact them. 14:50 Chair Erickson asked if a lot quit their
business and left the valley. Brett answered a couple large businesses folded and the County was unable to collect on
them. 15:37 Councilmember Nolan Gunell asked about Burger King. 15:49 Joseph answered the owner filed
bankruptcy and the county has filed a claim but most likely won’t see anything for years to come. 16:25 Chair Erickson
thanked them for their work.

Action: Motion made by Vice Chair Barbara Tidwell to accept delinquent accounts; seconded by Councilmember Sandi
Goodlander.

Motion passes.

Aye: 7 David Erickson, Barbara Tidwell, Kathryn Beus, Nolan Gunnell, Sandi Goodlander, Karl Ward, Mark Hurd

Nay: 0

7. Public Hearings

17:44 Chair Erickson opened for motion.

A. Set Public hearing for December 10, 2024 — Ordinance 2024 -23 — CVB Rezone Amending the Cache County Zoning Map
by rezoning 1.4 acres from the Agricultural (A10) Zone to the Industrial (I) Zone located at approximately 208 W 3700 N
Near Hyde Park. (Voted with 7B)

B. Public hearing for December 10, 2024 - Ordinance 2024-24 — Marshall Maughan Trust A10 to RU5 Rezone Amending
the Cache County Zoning Map by rezoning 14.0 acres from the Agricultural (A10) Zone to the Rural 5 (RU%) Zone located
at approximately 3201 S. Highway 23, between Mendon and Wellsville.

Action: Motion made by Councilmember Karl Ward to approve public hearing; seconded by Councilmember Vice Chair
Barbara Tidwell.

Motion passes.

Aye: 7 David Erickson, Barbara Tidwell, Kathryn Beus, Nolan Gunnell, Sandi Goodlander, Karl Ward, Mark Hurd

Nay: 0

C. Public hearing — Ordinance 2024-22 — An Ordinance Making Adjustments to The Salaries of Certain Cache County
Elected Officers.

Discussion: 18:33 Chair Erickson repeated because of a change in procedure this item had been removed from the
agenda. 18:54 Attorney Taylor Sorenson said additional notice is required. Chair Erickson clarified when this was passed.
Taylor answered during the last legislation. Chair Erickson said it will probably be set for December 10, 2024.

8. Pending Action

A. Resolution 2024-23 Adopting the 2025 Annual Budget
Discussion: 19:36 Chair Erickson welcomed Wes Bingham from Finance to speak on Capital Improvements. 20:26 Wes said
there are Capital, Operating Changes, and Amendments he wanted to get through. 21:07 Chair Erickson asked for Capital
to be discussed first. 21:42 Wes explained what is in the Capital requests and where funds would come from. 25:04
Executive Zook asked if one of the projects listed as $700,000 to be used with COG fuds was reflected in the 2.95 million.
Wes answered he believed the intent is it would be funded by COG. 25:47 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander said it was
taken off their list. Wes asked where Council was looking. 26:06 Executive Zook said the figure is missing from a column.
Wes answered yes that will be funded by COG and added nothing on capital had changed. 26:51 Councilmember Sandi
Goodlander asked if a motion could be made. 26:58 Wes said they are listed as individual amendments on the document.
27:13 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander asked if it was listed on the old or new document. Wes answered the first one
they were given. 27:45 Councilmember Mark Hurd asked if the listed numbers are consistent with the conversations about
needs for the airport. Wes answered yes that is his understanding. 28:27 Councilmember Kathryn Beus clarified fire
amount and asked if that is still general fund. She confirmed the two amounts needed to be totaled. Wes confirmed.
29:12 Discussion among Council and Wes about figures. 29:38 Executive Zook said fire is listed separately because the fire
district was set up to be separated. Wes said at this point it had been moved and that detail hadn’t been passed to Executive


https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=W8dsz7Md8kob_WF1&t=814
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=HQzH_koBK_mCr6oB&t=890'
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=jCM-fsu-noix_wd9&t=937
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=NwvmRCkv3fuejaCP&t=949
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=CbG9qketj6gf3XaZ&t=985
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=mu2Jb6gjzEsmJT9B&t=1064
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=CSmKC13HqoGgPzP6&t=1113
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=Jooxp3Jy96jeiBmQ&t=1134
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=3E9JXy0CgRzUyzGz&t=1176
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=U-qdg5P18xecppUa&t=1226
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=LkbBmldU06Z1Iug-&t=1267
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=h7d_vNHscih-J4Nv&t=1302
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=OsA_Wg5hCJ_uo0KG&t=1504
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=FqzhcCHjC5tjZ1-l&t=1547
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=xo6CFEkhb5TxXddg&t=1566
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=U3p1ynYflbP7db2A&t=1611
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=sOLu-I4nmlkZu7Oc&t=1618
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=xfbD3FtrVKwgTr80&t=1633
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=JKvd8g5Q9f3mIWDa&t=1665
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=AEsoSZ-0vdGNy8PI&t=1707
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=bZwRN-3Y9x3HIm9g&t=1752
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=zkh1y2K77tQlUWpH&t=1778

Zook. 30:49 Executive Zook commented when the budget was built last year the most legal way was to pay for those
expenses with funds other than general funds. He added the cleanest way now would be to use interpreted general fund
dollars and get a loan with the fire district to repay the County in the future. 31:38 Wes answered if an interfund loan is
done it is typically off a PTIFF rate. 31:59 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander asked if it still came from the general fund
this year. Wes said it had to be funded from the general fund regardless. Councilmember Sandi Goodlander said that was
the first she had heard of a loan. 32:23 Chair Erickson said there is still a lot to develop with the Fire District and it would
work out. 32:39 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander thanked everyone for narrowing down the list of needs. 32:53 Chair
Erickson opened for questions or motion with amendment. 33:07 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander said all the amounts
are part of this document and asked if it could be approved in parts. Wes replied yes. Chair Erickson asked if Council
wanted to wait until next week and approve as a whole. 33:37 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander said that would be easier
and added these figures are not going to change. 34:03 Wes explained the Manpower changes. He said the document given
to council included all the amendments and added fire and ambulance would be funded from general funds. 34:44
Councilmember Sandi Goodlander asked if the seasonal employees for the recorder were funded through ARPA. Wes said
yes and added money will be set aside for two years. 35:19 Chair Erickson moved to eliminate the surveyor position this
year. Wes answered it was listed on the budget amendments. 35:46 Councilmember Kathryn Beus asked what date the
budget amendment was for. Councilmember Sandi Goodlander said Council would like the final document to reflect that
position removed. 36:27 Wes said it was not included on the manpower document as funded positions. Chair Erickson
and Councilmember Kathryn Beus responded it was. 37:45 Wes said there was discussion of professional fees. Chair
Erickson said $30,000 for those fees was looked at. Wes answered at Matt Philips and Tenille would have access to those
funds for their departments. 38:19 Councilmember Kathryn Beus asked if that is an additional amendment. Chair Erickson
said yes and asked Wes to point it out in the next meeting as changed. 38:41 Chair Erickson welcomed Amy Adams to
speak. 38:52 Wes added operating accounts are not finalized yet but would get those updated figures to Council. 39:56
Chair Erickson said he had went over the costs and had his own cuts that he would send to Council and Wes. Wes asked
him to provide feedback on what changes to include in the budget document. Chair Erickson said his cuts were at $479,000.
40:39 Councilmember Nolan Gunnell asked if there was a ballpark on overtime costs for the Sheriff. Wes said he would get
that to Council in email. 40:56 Amy started and said when she has watched the Council meetings online it is difficult to
hear and asked Council to please pull their microphones closer when they speak. She began her presentation for
market/merit pay increases for employees. 56:38 Councilmember Nolan Gunnell asked to see the midpoint, high point
graph for employee wages and asked what the duration of longevity of the 25 job titles below the minimum. Amy answered
she did not know off the top of her head at the moment. Councilmember Nolan Gunnell asked what the average full time
employee pay of $66,915 is with the health insurance benefits added. 57:25 Amy answered public safety is different than
public employee and said 30-35%. Councilmember Nolan Gunnell said Council is trying to help retirement and matches.
He asked if other counties are doing a match similar. Amy answered yes that was presented in August and would send it
to him via email. Councilmember Nolan Gunnell asked if any other Councilmembers remembered that and said that is a
rich benefit. Amy said if she remembered right it was over half the county. 58:21 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander asked
what percentage the recommendations from the appropriations (compensation) committee were. Amy answered what is
reflected in the budget amendment reflects the appropriations committee. 58:43 Chair Erickson this seemed like a hopeful
endless pit of money. Amy answered she didn’t understand the comment. 59:03 Vice Chair Barbara Tidwell said she is on
the committee Chair Erickson is referring to. Chair Erickson commented what is shown is being presented like there is
money to cover the increase. Amy answered she showed the facts of what the adjustment would need to be for the County
to be in a competitive market. Chair Erickson argued matching will raise taxes and the citizens have spoken they don’t have
the compensation to afford to pay more. Amy responded the County is in the service industry that requires human
operation to provide the services. She added employees are taxpayers themselves. Chair Ericskson answered a balance
needs to be found. Amy agreed and said she presented her facts and it would now be his decision. 1:01:15 Councilmember
Sandi Goodlander said the appropriations committee had discussed a market increase for public safety and a merit increase
of 2% for everyone else. 1:01:42 Vice Chair Barbara Tidwell asked why the public safety employees were being treated
differently than other employees. Sandi answered the Sheriff had told them he is losing employees. Vice Chair Barbara
Tidwell commented that could happen with the other employees too. 1:02:10 Chair Erickson said it would happen
anywhere and added that finding people trained for public safety is a challenge. 1:02:32 Councilmember Nolan Gunnell
said every field is looking for employees and asked Amy for comparisons of other Counties with open positions. Amy said
the Count lost the Director of Development Services and an engineer recently due to wage competitiveness already.
1:03:36 Executive Zook asked where the policy for market adjustments came from. Amy answered the Policy and
Procedures Manual. Executive Zook asked why the policy was not automatic. 1:04:34 Council responded there is no money



https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=em0QkyclhLEDgVkL&t=1849
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=jWW7lbEBm2pQ_x3p&t=1898
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=s_NBndiDF0Uk7C9-&t=1919
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=KjwMM2IZ2X4xuiL2&t=1943
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=DXenRfeSd5XScdYy&t=1959
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=bgQo2BkmKlRqS8Ps&t=1973
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=IgMzHcZhlueNu2Gs&t=1987
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=wLvv_t4D7KUmeWyj&t=2017
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=ktdxqg5G7VGzX-hn&t=2043
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=WWNAJ8suLLlaoPR_&t=2084
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=Q3Bw0RDWBoaCGqIE&t=2119
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=jZC-dnZmrxAiXDra&t=2146
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=nE1UMi2MHjNvuguE&t=2187
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=JLSLHCn3wTuaY7xo&t=2265
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=MdkLmRWF7KKdrMFi&t=2299
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=N5sj2-vagmI38l7Z&t=2321
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=R2KqbjxJ8RHEQt8J&t=2332
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=eOIDC18uR86EY81V&t=2396
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=6cdGwp65lFxB2Tea&t=2439
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=3mNRcHXwCWYNAiHL&t=2456
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=JDLNTvJBhXzz2jqK&t=3398
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=oXsehqySGepWouRl&t=3445
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=yCFRZESxOPcu75gK&t=3501
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=09HEQtDnix4KOB-O&t=3523
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=1O_UuqCwYBJkAGG0&t=3543
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=YBuNx8Ur_yLJVsh0&t=3675
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=iCanKFkE17xVZk_R&t=3702
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=w4bHyjyGYpwA_yBK&t=3730
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=l7EzmR7QuoOINkGZ&t=3752'
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=TVzIAbwDP0Rf7FvQ&t=3816
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=9QdBU0mTzG_eTndr&t=3874

9.

and the budget was given to them without it included. Councilmember Sandi Goodlander suggested scaling back this year.
1:05:34 Vice Chair Barbara Tidwell asked Amy to explain what a 2% increase would look like on her chart. Amy answered
the matrix is structured for a 3% increase and expanded how those increases would reflect. Chair Erickson opened for
comments. 1:08:39 Sheriff Jensen said other counties and cities have packages they offer other than wages. He stressed
the importance of the public safety employees being local to respond to their community and compensation should offer
that. He agreed with Chair Barbara Tidwell that all county employees deserve the recognition. 1:12:59 Chief Rod Hammer
spoke to the Fire Department and said one of his part time employees has been offered a job for a significant amount
higher than what the county pays. He added that finding people to fill shifts is more difficult. 1:14:48 Councilmember
Kathryn Beus said this feedback if important and from her meetings with the appropriations and compensations committee
the money is in a pinch. She said the budget did not have an increase included so it was added in for what they felt was
appropriate.  1:16:56 Councilmember Sandi Goodlander echoed the valuable information received. 1:17:06
Councilmember Karl Ward said employees need to be taken care of but the problem lies in how to pay for it. 1:18:15
Audience asked if public comments were allowed. 1:18:19 Chair Erickson answered no. He continued with what cuts he
was able to find in some departments to shift over to the employees. 1:19:46 Attorney Taylor Sorenson said he has tried
to identify what to cut from his department. Chair Erickson thanked him and said it still had to be scaled back. 1:22:35
Councilmember Mark Hurd clarified what Wes will put together will reflect the changes from what Chair Erickson cut.
1:23:21 Wes Bingham said he sent a tentative list just before the meeting. 1:24:32 Councilmember Mark Hurd commented
it does add up to move the needle a little for the tax increase. Chair Erickson responded that was his goal. 1:25:32
Councilmember Kathryn Beus asked if Wes had worked with all department heads from the email he sent. Wes answered
it is about 90% completed. Both discussed. Wes said the most significant cuts were from the Sheriff’s office. 1:28:02 Chair
Erickson agreed. Wes added they were mostly from overtime and benefits. 1:29:05 Chair Erickson said some that he dug
into was responsibilities that shifted from departments. 1:30:19 Vice Chair Barbara Tidwell thanked everyone for their
work on the budget. She said if cuts are made to the services the County provides then the constituents will have to
understand that changes the service they receive. 1:31:32 Councilmember Kathryn Beus asked Chair Erickson if he had
spoken with all department heads. 1:31:56 Chair Erickson answered no. He explained his cuts were from a history of data
jumps and his notes from workshops. He said he wished the tentative budget would have included everything in order for
Council to make good decisions, but thanked the effort putin. 1:33:28 Councilmember Kathryn Beus said more work would
still be needed to speak with department heads. Chair Erickson agreed. 1:33:50 Councilmember Nolan Gunnell thanked
the Attorney and Sheriff’s Offices for their cuts. He reiterated Vice Chair Barbara Tidwells comment that services will need
to be cut. 1:34:35 Chair Erickson said by December 3™ a budget needed to be put together for Council to review. 1:34:57
Councilmember Sandi Goodlander asked if item 9A had been removed from the agenda. Chair Erickson said it can be left
as a proposal but not discussed. 1:35:18 Wes asked if there could be a special meeting arranged due to his staff being
sick. 1:35:32 Chair Erickson responded he hoped to have something pretty solid December 3™ and maybe a few tweaks on
the 10% to get it completed.

Action: 37:15 Motion made by Councilmember to strike 119 from budget amendments for surveyor position; seconded
by Councilmember Kathryn Beus.

Motion passes.

Aye: 7 David Erickson, Barbara Tidwell, Kathryn Beus, Nolan Gunnell, Sandi Goodlander, Karl Ward, Mark Hurd

Nay: 0

Initial Proposals for Consideration of Action

A. Public Hearing — Ordinance 2024-22- An Ordinance Making Adjustments to The Salaries of Certain Cache County

Elected Officers
Discussion:
Action: Motion made by Councilmember * to approve Ordinance/Resolution; seconded by Councilmember *.
Motion passes.
Aye: 7 David Erickson, Barbara Tidwell, Kathryn Beus, Nolan Gunnell, Sandi Goodlander, Karl Ward, Mark Hurd
Nay: 0

c. Other Business


https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=SfQM-Rj_HTQH9Lgs&t=3934
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=1-nneKdcDcn6jmsE&t=4119
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=ZS-vW2leoM6xrJ_4&t=4379
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=ZS-vW2leoM6xrJ_4&t=4379
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=Cj9kCQXHMiCFOJLU&t=4616
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=FCP7_jHa0nDVMyQN&t=4626
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=4-DV8uYsKuFQdH1W&t=4695
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=n9w0738FU6hoXU4m&t=4699
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=191iz3RIVb7D3XwF&t=4786
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=i2PZwJL9tqcKgGye&t=4955
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=u0O2kTD3fnZaJkD0&t=5001
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=UbpvWCuuDceKJPgH&t=5072
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=XkEoOb-FvYtemXoj&t=5132
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=6EMG1z8dQpu2mciN&t=5282
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=EQnxEk0AwaLfwGXT&t=5345
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=Oh-goNJxFVwfPQ6k&t=5419
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=nI1MWr_N4DYqjWvU&t=5492
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=jvzT86nwKSVp9S0m&t=5516
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=TAwOl7mObIjNcNdN&t=5608
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=ZzAGUs6RjZpjEEwE&t=5630
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=9yc0ZxbeDhlmr8Th&t=5675
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=4HAmTUlc6et6jJHw&t=5697
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=k843yTt5RhaUenFD&t=5718
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=1fvt43Q5YVgyNM5Z&t=5732
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=GgF5ZedxMwM3rBsc&t=2235

A. County Employee Christmas Party December 11 @ 6 pm
B. UAC Day On The Hill February 5
d. Councilmember Reports

David Erickson — 1:37:45 The budget is being taken seriously. Mandates that are unfunded by the State have hit the County
pretty hard. He empathized with those it effects.
Karl Ward- 1:37:28 Worked on the budget. 1:37:32 Councilmember Nolan Gunnell thanked Chair and Vice Chair for their
time and work.
Sandi Goodlander — 1:37:22 Thanked Amy and Wes for budget meetings and time spent.
Barbara Tidwell — 1:37:09 Zoom call with USACC and the year ahead looked great.
Kathryn Beus —
Nolan Gunnell — 1:36:49 Echoed Mark Hurds comments and thanked Bryson.
Mark Hurd — 1:36:20 Board of Canvassers met. He thanked Bryson Behm and staff for the amazing job in the election process.
Action: 1:39:02 Motion made by Councilmember Karl Ward to move into Executive Session; seconded by Councilmember
Vice Chair Barbara Tidwell.
Motion passes.
Aye: 7 David Erickson, Barbara Tidwell, Kathryn Beus, Nolan Gunnell, Sandi Goodlander, Karl Ward, Mark Hurd
Nay: 0

e. Executive Session
Utah Code 52-4-205(1)9a) — Discussion of the character, professional competence, or physical or mental health of an
individual

Utah Code 52-4-205 (1)(c) - Discussion of pending or reasonably imminent litigation;
Utah Code 52-4-205-(1)(d)- Discussion of the purchase, exchange, or lease of real property, including any form of a
water right or water shares, or to discuss a proposed development agreement, project proposal, or financing
proposal related to the development of land owned by the state.

Adjourn: 6:40 PM 1:40:10

APPROVAL: David Erickson, Chair
Cache County Council

ATTEST: Bryson Behm, Clerk
Cache County Council



https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=Q4_mn4aoMG9f3HR8&t=5865
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=Ez4wO7TqnF0rppmV&t=5848
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=uZrHzoVnwjnepEkC&t=5852
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=ztrvNjgwDIKwYdbv&t=5842
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=TTaM-Dizfxpv4OG4&t=5829
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=K6wMO07-09G6oyt1&t=5809
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=tAvhucc2dkCPaHMt&t=5780
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=Hb28BQUUEIJi_FJX&t=5942
https://www.youtube.com/live/Omty7vQPwgY?si=wBaZp7kgd_RvyGit&t=6010

